

Oracle Public Sector Cloud

Subject Areas for Transactional Business Intelligence in Public Sector Community Development

20B



Oracle Public Sector Cloud Subject Areas for Transactional Business Intelligence in Public Sector Community Development

20B

Part Number: F25182-01

Copyright © 2018, 2020, Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display in any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, delivered to U.S. Government end users are "commercial computer software" pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, use, duplication, disclosure, modification, and adaptation of the programs, including any operating system, integrated software, any programs installed on the hardware, and/or documentation, shall be subject to license terms and license restrictions applicable to the programs. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle Corporation and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Xeon are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Opteron, the AMD logo, and the AMD Opteron logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

The business names used in this documentation are fictitious, and are not intended to identify any real companies currently or previously in existence.

Contents

| <u>Preface</u> | |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| | |
| 1 Introduction | 1 |
| About This Guide | 1 |
| 2 Subject Areas | 3 |
| Overview | 3 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time | 3 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Permit Inspection Activity Real Time | 4 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Permits Real Time | 6 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Plan Review Real Time | 7 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Planning Application Real Time | 9 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Projects Real Time | 10 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Property History Real Time | 12 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Property Real Time | 13 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Receipts Real Time | 14 |
| Public Sector Cloud - Workflow Activities Real Time | 15 |
| 3 Business Questions | 19 |
| Overview | 19 |
| What are the primary reasons for major code case violations? | 19 |
| How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type? | 20 |
| What is the monthly trend of reported incidents? | 20 |
| How many citations are there compared to the same period last year? | 21 |
| What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations? | 22 |
| What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period? | 23 |
| What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type? | 23 |
| What is the total demand for inspections in a given period? | 24 |
| What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period? | 25 |
| What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity? | 26 |
| What is the busiest time for permit applications? | 27 |



| | When does the agency issue the most permits? | 28 |
|---|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| | What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses? | 29 |
| | How long are plan review cycles on average? | 30 |
| | How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average? | 31 |
| | What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period? | 32 |
| | How many plan reviews had override decisions? | 33 |
| | What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type? | 34 |
| | What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application? | 35 |
| | What is the average planning application processing time? | 36 |
| | What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses? | 37 |
| | What are the property land value changes in a given period? | 38 |
| | What are the net asset value changes in a given period? | 38 |
| | What are the property classifications by zone? | 39 |
| | What are the property valuations by district? | 40 |
| | What is the total activity for fees? | 40 |
| | What is the total payment by fee type? | 41 |
| | How much in fees was received in a quarter? | 42 |
| | Which projects were started in a specified timeframe? | 43 |
| | What transactions are associated with a project? | 44 |
| | What are the inspections carried out for a project? | 45 |
| | How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process? | 46 |
| | How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection? | 47 |
| | What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type? | 48 |
| | How many withdrawals were there in a given period? | 49 |
| | How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period? | 50 |
| 4 | Job Roles | 51 |
| _ | Overview | 51 |
| | PSC Associate Planner | 51 |
| | PSC Building Inspector | 52 |
| | PSC Business Analyst | 53 |
| | PSC Chief Building Officer | 55 |
| | PSC Code Enforcement Application Administrator | 57 |
| | PSC Code Enforcement Officer | 58 |
| | PSC Code Enforcement Supervisor | 58 |
| | PSC Code Enforcement Technician | 59 |
| | PSC Economic Development Officer | 60 |
| | | |



| | PSC Finance Administrator | 62 |
|---|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| | PSC Inspections Supervisor | 63 |
| | PSC Permit Technician | 65 |
| | PSC Permits Application Administrator | 67 |
| | PSC Permits Supervisor | 68 |
| | PSC Plan Reviewer | 70 |
| | PSC Planning Assistant | 72 |
| | PSC Planning Coordinator | 72 |
| | PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator | 74 |
| | PSC Principal Planner | 75 |
| | PSC System Administrator | 76 |
| | PSC Zoning Administrator | 78 |
| | | |
| 5 | Duty Roles | 81 |
| | Overview | 81 |
| | PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty | 81 |
| | | |
| | Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty | 82 |
| | Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty | 82 83 |
| | | |
| | Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty | 83 |
| | Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty | 83 84 |
| | Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty | 83 84 85 |
| | Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty | 83 84 85 86 |
| | Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty | 83 84 85 86 87 |



Oracle Public Sector Cloud Subject Areas for Transactional Business Intelligence in Public Sector Community Development



Preface

This preface introduces information sources that can help you use the application.

Using Oracle Applications

Additional Resources

- Community: Use *Oracle Cloud Customer Connect* to get information from experts at Oracle, the partner community, and other users.
- Guides and Videos: Go to the Oracle Help Center to find guides and videos.
- Training: Take courses on Oracle Cloud from Oracle University.

Conventions

The following table explains the text conventions used in this guide.

| Convention | Meaning |
|------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| boldface | Boldface type indicates user interface elements, navigation paths, or values you enter or select. |
| monospace | Monospace type indicates file, folder, and directory names, code examples, commands, and URLs. |
| > | Greater than symbol separates elements in a navigation path. |

Documentation Accessibility

For information about Oracle's commitment to accessibility, visit the Oracle Accessibility Program website.

Videos included in this guide are provided as a media alternative for text-based help topics also available in this guide.



Contacting Oracle

Access to Oracle Support

Oracle customers that have purchased support have access to electronic support through My Oracle Support. For information, visit *My Oracle Support* or visit *Accessible Oracle Support* if you are hearing impaired.

Comments and Suggestions

Please give us feedback about Oracle Applications Help and guides! You can send an e-mail to: PSCR_US@oracle.com.



1 Introduction

About This Guide

This guide contains information about Transactional Business Intelligence subject areas, their associated job and duty roles, and the business questions that they provide answers to. For your reference:

- Subject areas are the building blocks of your analytics and reports based upon them. Analytics are built by choosing an appropriate subject area that has information that answers the business question you're analyzing. Technically, subject areas are a grouping of information pieces called data objects that relate to each other in a particular context.
- Job roles are associated with duty roles, and together control access to subject areas.





2 Subject Areas

Overview

This chapter provides information on the subject areas with data you maintain in Oracle Public Sector Community Development. These subject areas, with their corresponding data, are available for you to use when creating and editing analyses and reports. The information for each subject area includes:

- Description of the subject area.
- Business questions that can be answered by data in the subject area, with a link to more detailed information about each business question.
- Job roles and duty roles that can be used to secure access to the subject area, with a link to more detailed information about each job role and duty role.
- Primary navigation to the work area that is represented by the subject area.
- Time reporting considerations in using the subject area, such as whether the subject area reports historical data or only the current data. Historical reporting refers to reporting on historical transactional data in a subject area. With a few exceptions, all dimensional data are current as of the primary transaction dates or system date.
- The lowest grain of transactional data in a subject area. The lowest transactional data grain determines how data are joined in a report.
- Special considerations, tips, and things to look out for in using the subject area to create analyses and reports.

Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time

Description

Real time information on reporting various violations, as well as citations by issue type and issues by subtype, in a given period.

Business Questions

This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- What are the primary reasons for major code case violations?
- How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type?
- What is the monthly trend of reported incidents?
- How many citations are there compared to the same period last year?



Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Code Enforcement Application Administrator
- PSC Code Enforcement Officer
- PSC Code Enforcement Supervisor
- PSC Code Enforcement Technician
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty

Primary Navigation

Navigator > Code Enforcement

Time Reporting

This subject area supports case transactions history.

Time dimension is linked to Case Submission Date.

Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of Cases (PSC_CE_CASE).

Special Considerations

None.

Public Sector Cloud - Permit Inspection Activity Real Time

Description



Real time information on volume by inspection type, parcel, assignment, duration, associated permit type, and date dimensions of inspections types processed by an agency.

Business Questions

This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?
- What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty

Primary Navigation

Navigator > Inspections > Inspections

Time Reporting

This subject area supports inspection transactions history.

Time dimension is linked to Inspection Result Date.

Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of Inspections (PSC_INS_INSPECTION).



Special Considerations

None.

Public Sector Cloud - Permits Real Time

Description

Real time information on volume, revenue and square footage facts by permit type, parcel, permit status, assignment, and date dimensions of permits processed by an agency.

Business Questions

This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- · What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator



The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty

Primary Navigation

Navigator > Permits > Permits

Time Reporting

This subject area supports permits transactions history.

Time dimension is linked to Permit Application Date, Permit Issue Date.

Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of Permit Records (PSC_LNP_RECORD).

Special Considerations

None.

Public Sector Cloud - Plan Review Real Time

Description

Real time information about the plan review and facts by plan review decisions, cycle time, and agency.

Business Questions

This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?

Job Roles



The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty

Primary Navigation

Navigator > My Tasks > My Plan Reviews

Time Reporting

This subject area supports plan review transactions history.

Time dimension is linked to Plan Review Decision Date.

Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of Plan Review Cycles (PSC_LNP_PR, PSC_LNP_PR_USER).

Special Considerations

None.



Public Sector Cloud - Planning Application Real Time

Description

Real time information on volume, revenue facts by parcel, application status, assignment, and date dimensions of permits processed by an agency.

Business Questions

This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator



The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty

Primary Navigation

Navigator > Planning and Zoning > Planning Applications

Time Reporting

This subject area supports planning application transactions history.

Time dimension is linked to Planning Applications File Date.

Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of Planning Application Records (PSC_LNP_RECORD).

Special Considerations

None.

Public Sector Cloud - Projects Real Time

Description

Real time information on project level volume, fees, payment facts by transaction type, transaction status by an agency.

Business Questions

This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What transactions are associated with a project?

Job Roles



The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty

Primary Navigation

Navigator > Projects > Project List

Time Reporting

This subject area supports project transactions history.

Time dimension is linked to Project Start Date.

Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of Project Records (PSC_COM_PROJECT, PSC_COM_PROJECT_RECORD).

Special Considerations



None.

Public Sector Cloud - Property History Real Time

Description

Real time history information on total area and land value facts by property type and districts by an agency.

Business Questions

This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- What are the net asset value changes in a given period?
- What are the property land value changes in a given period?

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

Primary Navigation

Navigator > Property Information > Parcel

Time Reporting

This subject area supports past property valuation history.

Time dimension is linked to Property Valuation Date.



Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of Parcel (PSC_COM_PARCEL_B, PSC_COM_PARCEL_VALUE_F).

Special Considerations

None.

Public Sector Cloud - Property Real Time

Description

Real time information on total area and land value facts by property type and districts by an agency.

Business Questions

This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- · What are the property valuations by district?
- What are the property classifications by zone?

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

• Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty



Primary Navigation

Navigator > Property Information > Parcel

Time Reporting

This subject area supports property valuation transactions history.

Time dimension is linked to Property Valuation Date.

Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of Parcel (PSC_COM_PARCEL_B, PSC_COM_PARCEL_VALUE_F).

Special Considerations

None.

Public Sector Cloud - Receipts Real Time

Description

Real time information on the fees and payment facts by parcel by an agency.

Business Questions

This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor



- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty

Primary Navigation

Navigator > Billing and Payment > Payment History

Time Reporting

This subject area supports receipt transactions history.

Time dimension is linked to Transaction File Date.

Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of fees (PSC_LNP_FEE_RECORD).

Special Considerations

None.

Public Sector Cloud - Workflow Activities Real Time

Description

Real time history information of workflow activity time duration facts by workflow transaction status.

Business Questions



This subject area can answer the following business questions:

- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to this subject area:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to this subject area:

Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty

Primary Navigation

Navigator > Permits > Permits > Workflow Tab

Time Reporting

This subject area supports workflow transactions history.

Time dimension is linked to Workflow Creation Date.



Transactional Grain

This subject area returns data at the grain of workflow activities (PSC_TS_WF_ACTIVITIES).

Special Considerations

None.





3 Business Questions

Overview

For each business question in this chapter, links are provided for more detailed information about the subject areas, job roles, and duty roles associated with the business question.

What are the primary reasons for major code case violations?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Code Enforcement Application Administrator
- PSC Code Enforcement Officer
- PSC Code Enforcement Supervisor
- PSC Code Enforcement Technician
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty



How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

• Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Code Enforcement Application Administrator
- PSC Code Enforcement Officer
- PSC Code Enforcement Supervisor
- PSC Code Enforcement Technician
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty

What is the monthly trend of reported incidents?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time



Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Code Enforcement Application Administrator
- PSC Code Enforcement Officer
- PSC Code Enforcement Supervisor
- · PSC Code Enforcement Technician
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty

How many citations are there compared to the same period last year?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time

Job Roles

- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Code Enforcement Application Administrator
- PSC Code Enforcement Officer
- PSC Code Enforcement Supervisor
- PSC Code Enforcement Technician
- PSC System Administrator



The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty

What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Permit Inspection Activity Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty



What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Permit Inspection Activity Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty

What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?

Subject Areas



The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Permit Inspection Activity Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty

What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Permit Inspection Activity Real Time

Job Roles

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst



- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC System Administrator

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty

What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

• Public Sector Cloud - Permits Real Time

Job Roles

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer



- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty

What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Permits Real Time

Job Roles

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator



The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty

What is the busiest time for permit applications?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Permits Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty



When does the agency issue the most permits?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Permits Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty



What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Permits Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty



How long are plan review cycles on average?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Plan Review Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:



How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Plan Review Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:



What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Plan Review Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:



How many plan reviews had override decisions?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Plan Review Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:



What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Planning Application Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:



What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

· Public Sector Cloud - Planning Application Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:



What is the average planning application processing time?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Planning Application Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:



What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

· Public Sector Cloud - Planning Application Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:



What are the property land value changes in a given period?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

• Public Sector Cloud - Property History Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

What are the net asset value changes in a given period?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

• Public Sector Cloud - Property History Real Time



Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

What are the property classifications by zone?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Property Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles



The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

What are the property valuations by district?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Property Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

What is the total activity for fees?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

· Public Sector Cloud - Receipts Real Time



Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty

What is the total payment by fee type?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Receipts Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

PSC Building Inspector



- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty

How much in fees was received in a quarter?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Receipts Real Time

Job Roles

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor



- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty

Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

• Public Sector Cloud - Projects Real Time

Job Roles

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer



- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty

What transactions are associated with a project?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Projects Real Time

Job Roles

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant



- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty

What are the inspections carried out for a project?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Projects Real Time

Job Roles

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator



- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty

How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Workflow Activities Real Time

Job Roles

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner



PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty

How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Workflow Activities Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles



The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty

What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Workflow Activities Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty



How many withdrawals were there in a given period?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

Public Sector Cloud - Workflow Activities Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty



How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?

Subject Areas

The following subject areas contain the folders and attributes needed to answer this business question:

· Public Sector Cloud - Workflow Activities Real Time

Job Roles

The following job roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

Duty Roles

The following duty roles secure access to the data related to this business question:

Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty



4 Job Roles

Overview

For each job role in this chapter, links are provided for more detailed information about the duty roles, subject areas, and business questions associated with the job role.

PSC Associate Planner

Code Name

ORA_PSC_ASSOCIATE_PLANNER_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?



- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?

PSC Building Inspector

Code Name

ORA_PSC_BUILDING_INSPECTOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permit Inspection Activity Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

• What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?



- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC Business Analyst

Code Name

ORA_PSC_BUSINESS_ANALYST_JOB

Duty Roles



This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty
- Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Code Enforcement Case Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Permit Inspection Activity Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What are the primary reasons for major code case violations?
- How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?



- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What is the monthly trend of reported incidents?
- How many citations are there compared to the same period last year?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC Chief Building Officer

Code Name

ORA_PSC_CHIEF_BUILDING_OFFICER_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty



- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permit Inspection Activity Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property History Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What are the property valuations by district?
- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the net asset value changes in a given period?
- What is the total payment by fee type?



- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What are the property land value changes in a given period?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- What are the property classifications by zone?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC Code Enforcement Application Administrator

Code Name

ORA_PSC_CODE_ENFORCEMENT_APPLICATION_ADMINISTRATOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time

Business Questions



This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What are the primary reasons for major code case violations?
- How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type?
- What is the monthly trend of reported incidents?
- How many citations are there compared to the same period last year?

PSC Code Enforcement Officer

Code Name

ORA_PSC_CODE_ENFORCEMENT_OFFICER_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What are the primary reasons for major code case violations?
- How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type?
- What is the monthly trend of reported incidents?
- How many citations are there compared to the same period last year?

PSC Code Enforcement Supervisor

Code Name



ORA_PSC_CODE_ENFORCEMENT_SUPERVISOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

• Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What are the primary reasons for major code case violations?
- How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type?
- What is the monthly trend of reported incidents?
- How many citations are there compared to the same period last year?

PSC Code Enforcement Technician

Code Name

ORA_PSC_CODE_ENFORCEMENT_TECHNICIAN_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time



Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- · What are the primary reasons for major code case violations?
- How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type?
- What is the monthly trend of reported incidents?
- How many citations are there compared to the same period last year?

PSC Economic Development Officer

Code Name

ORA_PSC_ECONOMIC_DEV_OFFICER_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property History Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time



Public Sector Cloud - Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What are the property valuations by district?
- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the net asset value changes in a given period?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- · What is the average planning application processing time?
- What are the property land value changes in a given period?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- What are the property classifications by zone?
- · How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?



PSC Finance Administrator

Code Name

ORA_PSC_FINANCE_ADMIN_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property History Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What are the property valuations by district?
- What is the total activity for fees?



- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- · What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the net asset value changes in a given period?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- · How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What are the property land value changes in a given period?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- What are the property classifications by zone?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC Inspections Supervisor

Code Name

ORA_PSC_INSPECTIONS_SUPERVISOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty



- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- · Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permit Inspection Activity Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?



- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- · When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC Permit Technician

Code Name

ORA_PSC_PERMIT_TECHNICIAN_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permit Inspection Activity Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time



- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- · Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- · What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?



PSC Permits Application Administrator

Code Name

ORA_PSC_PERMITS_APPLICATION_ADMINISTRATOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- · Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permit Inspection Activity Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property History Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?



- What are the property valuations by district?
- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the net asset value changes in a given period?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- · What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What are the property land value changes in a given period?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- What are the property classifications by zone?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC Permits Supervisor

Code Name



ORA_PSC_PERMITS_SUPERVISOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permit Inspection Activity Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?



- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC Plan Reviewer

Code Name

ORA_PSC_PLAN_REVIEWER_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas



This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?



PSC Planning Assistant

Code Name

ORA_PSC_PLANNING_ASSISTANT_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- · Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time

Business Ouestions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?

PSC Planning Coordinator

Code Name



ORA_PSC_PLAN_COORDINATOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- · What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What is the total payment by fee type?



- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator

Code Name

ORA_PSC_PLANNING_AND_ZONING_APPLICATION_ADMINISTRATOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time

Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

• What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?



- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?

PSC Principal Planner

Code Name

ORA_PSC_PRINCIPAL_PLANNER_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- · Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- · Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property History Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time



Business Questions

This job role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What are the property valuations by district?
- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the net asset value changes in a given period?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What are the property land value changes in a given period?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- What are the property classifications by zone?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC System Administrator

Code Name



ORA_PSC_SYSTEM_ADMINISTRATOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty
- Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Code Enforcement Case Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Permit Inspection Activity Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Permits Real Time
- · Public Sector Cloud Plan Review Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property History Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Receipts Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

- What are the primary reasons for major code case violations?
- How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What are the property valuations by district?
- What is the total activity for fees?



- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- · What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the net asset value changes in a given period?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- What is the monthly trend of reported incidents?
- How many citations are there compared to the same period last year?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What are the property land value changes in a given period?
- What transactions are associated with a project?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?
- What are the property classifications by zone?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

PSC Zoning Administrator

Code Name



ORA_PSC_ZONING_ADMINISTRATOR_JOB

Duty Roles

This job role is related to the following duty roles:

- Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty
- Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty

Subject Areas

This job role secures access to the following subject areas:

- Public Sector Cloud Planning Application Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Projects Real Time

Business Questions

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?
- What transactions are associated with a project?





5 Duty Roles

Overview

For each duty role in this chapter, links are provided for more detailed information about the job roles, subject areas, and business questions associated with the duty role.

PSC Agency Code Case Inquiry Duty

Code Name

FBI_PSC_AGENCY_CODE_CASE_INQUIRY_DUTY

Job Roles

This duty role is related to the following job roles:

- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Code Enforcement Application Administrator
- PSC Code Enforcement Officer
- PSC Code Enforcement Supervisor
- PSC Code Enforcement Technician
- PSC System Administrator

Subject Areas

This duty role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Code Enforcement Case Real Time

Business Questions

- What are the primary reasons for major code case violations?
- How many code cases were reported in a given period, by issue type?



- What is the monthly trend of reported incidents?
- How many citations are there compared to the same period last year?

Public Sector Agency Inspections Transaction Analysis Duty

Code Name

FBI_PUBLIC_SECTOR_INSPECTIONS_TRANSACTION_ANALYSIS_DUTY

Job Roles

This duty role is related to the following job roles:

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC System Administrator

Subject Areas

This duty role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Permit Inspection Activity Real Time

Business Questions

- What is the total demand for inspections in a given period?
- What is the total inspection activity for an inspection type?
- What are the primary reasons for major inspection violations?
- What is the workload distribution across all inspectors in a given period?



Public Sector Agency Planning Application Transaction Analysis Duty

Code Name

FBI_PUBLIC_SECTOR_AGENCY_PLANNING_APPLICATION_TRANSACTION_ANALYSIS_DUTY

Job Roles

This duty role is related to the following job roles:

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

Subject Areas

This duty role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Planning Application Real Time

Business Questions



This duty role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total valuation and assessed fee for a planning application?
- What is the distribution of planning applications across different planning application statuses?
- What is the total application activity for a planning entitlement type?
- What is the average planning application processing time?

Public Sector Agency Projects Transaction Analysis Duty

Code Name

FBI_PUBLIC_SECTOR_AGENCY_PROJECTS_TRANSACTION_ANALYSIS_DUTY

Job Roles

This duty role is related to the following job roles:

- PSC Associate Planner
- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Assistant
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Planning and Zoning Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator
- PSC Zoning Administrator

Subject Areas



This duty role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Projects Real Time

Business Questions

This duty role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- Which projects were started in a specified timeframe?
- What are the inspections carried out for a project?
- What transactions are associated with a project?

Public Sector Agency Receipts Transaction Analysis Duty

Code Name

FBI_PUBLIC_SECTOR_AGENCY_RECEIPTS_TRANSACTION_ANALYSIS_DUTY

Job Roles

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator



This duty role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Receipts Real Time

Business Ouestions

This duty role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total activity for fees?
- What is the total payment by fee type?
- How much in fees was received in a quarter?

Public Sector Agency Workflow Transaction Analysis Duty

Code Name

FBI_PUBLIC_SECTOR_AGENCY_WORKFLOW_TRANSACTION_ANALYSIS_DUTY

Job Roles

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner



PSC System Administrator

Subject Areas

This duty role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Workflow Activities Real Time

Business Questions

This duty role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- How many withdrawals were there in a given period?
- How much time elapsed between permit issuance and final inspection?
- How many times was altering workflow necessary during a given period?
- How much time elapsed between statuses in the workflow process?
- What is the average number of workflow tasks by permit type?

Public Sector Permits Transaction Analysis Duty

Code Name

FBI_PUBLIC_SECTOR_PERMITS_TRANSACTION_ANALYSIS_DUTY

Job Roles

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer



- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

This duty role secures access to the following subject areas:

• Public Sector Cloud - Permits Real Time

Business Questions

This duty role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- What is the total permit activity for a permit type in a given period?
- What is the total valuation and assessed fee of permit activity?
- What is the distribution of permits across different permit statuses?
- What is the busiest time for permit applications?
- When does the agency issue the most permits?

Public Sector Plan Review Transaction Analysis Duty

Code Name

FBI_PUBLIC_SECTOR_PLAN_REVIEW_TRANSACTION_ANALYSIS_DUTY

Job Roles

- PSC Building Inspector
- PSC Business Analyst
- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Inspections Supervisor
- PSC Permit Technician
- PSC Permits Application Administrator



- PSC Permits Supervisor
- PSC Plan Reviewer
- PSC Planning Coordinator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator

This duty role secures access to the following subject areas:

Public Sector Cloud - Plan Review Real Time

Business Questions

This duty role secures access to data that can answer the following business questions:

- How long are plan review cycles on average?
- How many plan review cycles are needed for a permit application on average?
- How many plan reviews had override decisions?
- What is the distribution of plan review cycles across plan reviewers in a given period?

Public Sector Property Transaction Analysis Duty

Code Name

FBI_PUBLIC_SECTOR_PROPERTY_TRANSACTION_ANALYSIS_DUTY

Job Roles

- PSC Chief Building Officer
- PSC Economic Development Officer
- PSC Finance Administrator
- PSC Permits Application Administrator
- PSC Principal Planner
- PSC System Administrator



This duty role secures access to the following subject areas:

- · Public Sector Cloud Property History Real Time
- Public Sector Cloud Property Real Time

Business Questions

- What are the property valuations by district?
- What are the net asset value changes in a given period?
- What are the property land value changes in a given period?
- What are the property classifications by zone?

